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Connections: 
2.1  To what extent is each lot “connected” to the water system?  For example, is the  

water main running in front of the lot, is there a stub from the water main to the 
lot property line, is there a meter installed on each lot, or all or a combination? 

  
2.2 Depending on your answer above, if each lot has a meter installed, how much 

did the average connection cost the developer to install the meter, including 
materials and labor? 

Or 
 

If each lot is not fully connected, how much does the developer project its costs 
to be to connect each lot to the water main and install a meter, including 
materials and labor? 

  
 Projected Expenses: 
2.3 Insurance: The projected insurance line item is for liability.  Bumblebee’s 

estimate of $150 to $168.75 appears low.  Please provide at least two estimates 
for insurance that adequately covers liability for the water system. 

  
2.4 Chemicals: Typically, but not always, water is required to be treated with 

chemicals.  If this is the case, please provide an estimated chemical expense 
amount.    

  
2.5 Transfers Out:  What is the $4,000 transfer projected for 2016 and 2017? 
 
DPU Requestor:    Division - (801) 530-6657 
 
Dennis Miller - (801) 530-6657 
cc: Service List 


